

No. HPFD-5212/2020-FCA
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Shimla-1, the

From: Nodal Officer-cum-PCCF (FCA), To: CF Hamirpur.
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.9918 hectare of forest land in favour of Director of Technical Education, Vocational & Industrial Training Sundernagar, Himachal Pradesh for construction of Govt. Polytechnic Jandaur in Tehsil Jaswan Distt. Kangra HP within the jurisdiction of Dehra Forest Division, Distt. Kangra, HP. Online proposal no FP/HP/Others/114095/2020.

Memo;

Please refer to your office memo No. FCA/283 dated 27.04.2026 of the subject cited above.

2. The following shortcomings have been noticed in the reply, which may be attended:

- 1 The reply to observations No.1 is not accepted, the justification is submitted by User Agency whereas justification of the proposal ascertaining the legitimacy of the project as site specific or non-site specific in view of the guidelines issued by GoI on 04.09.2024 are also required to be submitted by DFO concerned.
- 2 The reply to observations No.2 is not accepted, the KML file is still not revised, all the alternative explored are required to be marked in KML file.
- 3 The reply to observations No.3 is not accepted; the comments of CWLW may be obtained and furnished as asked by GoI.

Divisional Forest Officer (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.Shimla-1.